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Description of Permissive Change

Date : Sep.16, 2019

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID : COF-WMBNBM26A
(Original approval date : 06 / 13 / 2018)
Applicant : Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.
Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID : COF-WMBNBM26A, originally granted on 06 / 13 /
2018.

Detail of changes to the certified module:
1. Change the Component for Improving Radio Throughout

2. Add New One Model Name as the Below Table

Brand Model Difference
1. C172 change to Open
usl WM-BN-BM-26_A_FF4 2. R30's Capacitor change to 2.2pf

3. C46's Inductor change to 1.0nH

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Mok, Shil,

Martin Shih / Manager

Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.
Tel: 886-49-235-0876 #26129
Fax: 886-49-233-2061

E-mail: martin_shih@usiglobal.com




